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Pendleton, Jonathan (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JlPc); 
Patrizio, Mark (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MDP5); Cherry, 
Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Johns, 
Christopher (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CPJ2); Garber, 
Stephen (Law) (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLGO); Klein, Kerry 
(Law) (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=KCK5); Tsang, Jessica 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J2TI); 'mab@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(mab@cpuc.ca.gov); 'alf@cpuc.ca.gov' (alf@cpuc.ca.gov); 'cpe@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(cpe@cpuc.ca.gov); 'jmh@cpuc.ca.gov' (jmh@cpuc.ca.gov); 'kcl@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(kcl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'djg@cpuc.ca.gov' (djg@cpuc.ca.gov); 'aad@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(aad@cpuc.ca.gov); 'MD7@cpuc.ca.gov' (MD7@cpuc.ca.gov); 'skh@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(skh@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Julie.Morris@iberdrolaren.com'
(Julie.Morris@iberdrolaren.com); 'bill@jbsenergy.com' (bill@jbsenergy.com); 
'trish.french@kemrivergas.com' (trish.french@kemrivergas.com); 
'jcorralejo@lbcgla.org' (jcorralejo@lbcgla.org)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R.l 1 02 019, OIR on Commission's Motion to Adopt New Safety & Reliability

Regulations, PG&E's Amendment 11/4/11 Correcting Exhibit B - Line 101 Shorts, 
Volume 2 of 3, B-l 106

Attached is a copy of Pacific Gas and Electric Company's Supporting Information for 
Lifting Operating Pressure Restrictions on Lines 101, 132A and 147 --Amendment to 
PG&E's Supporting Information Filed October 31, 2011 -- Exhibit B - Line 101 Shorts 
Public Version Volumes 1 and 2 of 3, in pdf format, which was filed on November 4, 
2011, with the California Public Utilities Commission in Docket No. R11 02 019.

Patricia A. Kokason, on behalf of

Charles R. Lewis, IV

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Patricia A. Kokason 
tel (415) 973-6668, fax (415) 973-0516, PAK8@pge.com
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NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are 
being served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid 
rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list 
for docket no. R11 02 019. If you would no longer like to receive documents 
regarding this docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at 
Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from 
the official service list.
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